
Agenda Item 9 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 2 ,2024 

TO: CAST Membership 

FROM: Jonathan Godes, CAST President 

RE: 2024 Legislative Position Statement on Housing 

Please find attached the CAST 2024 Colorado Legislative Position Statement on Housing. As you 

will see, the legislative proposals it contains would give local governments more tools and 

revenue options to address housing issues in the discretion of each individual local government 

and its residents. We have developed these concepts through a great deal of collaboration 

within the CAST Housing Task Force, including working groups for each proposal, and they have 

the support of the CAST Board of Directors. 

The CAST board requests that each Colorado CAST member governing body consider lending 

its support to this position statement as well. It would be ideal to have this support by August 

9. While each CAST member will find different value in the various proposals, by working in 

concert we demonstrate greater backing for the package as a whole and for our fellow local 

governments seeking to pursue one of these options. We intend to engage other partner 

organizations in the effort as described in the position statement, and as we work with others, 

these proposals may evolve or expand. As they do, our intent will remain to secure more 

opportunities to address our housing needs while preserving our existing means of serving and 

representing our communities. 
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